I ————————.
Uttt sty
e———————t
——————————

UNITED NATIONS
E/CNl/SRll3

ECONOMIC Vs 1551
AND s

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

S

SOCIAL COUNCIL_',';

ECONOMIC, EMPLOYMINT AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
- 8ixth Session ' |
SUMMARY RECORD OF ’I‘BE HUNDRED AND THIRL‘EWTHIEE‘I‘ING

. Held at Headquarters, New York,
- on Friday, 18 May 1951, at 3 p.m,

CONTENTS: o : . - .
Financing economic development of un&er-develdi)ed. countries:
Report of the Group of Expeyts eppointed by the. Secretary-General under
. Economic end Sooial.Council resolutien 290 (XI) on measures to reduce
,unemployment and undar-'employment in under-dsveloped cauntries in the
J.igh’c of. requirements of economic dovolopment (E/1986) (General dig-
cusadon. - ooncluced).
Method of worky
Report of the Group of Experts appointed by the Secretai‘y-General
wider Economic and Social Council resolution 290 (XI) on maasures to
reduce unemployment and under-employment in undervdeveloped countries
in the light of requimman‘bs of economic development (E/1986).

| *Cheiymen: Mr, NUNES GUDMARAES Brazil

Memders: Mr., BUNGE ‘ Argentina
Mr, BURY # Australia

Mr. MASOIN * . - Belgium

" Mr, WOLFSON * Cansda

* Alternate



E/CN, 1/5R.113
Page 2

Menbers {continued):

' Mr, HSIU CHA #
Mr, GLOZAR %
Mr, DAYRAS #
Mr. SAKSENA
Mr, GARCIA *
Mr. OZGUREL
Mr., CEERNYSHEV
Mr, WILSON #

Mr. STINEBCWER
Mr, LANG

Re;presentatives of specialized wncies% . '
“ Internatioral Iabour Organisation (I10)

Mr, DAWSON :
Mr, EZEKIEL
Mr, LOFPEZ HERRARTE

Mr. WANGM; o
Mr. MERWIN

China

" Czechoslovakisa
** France

India

Philippines

’I‘urkay

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
United Kingdom of Great Britain

“end Northern Ireland
‘Urited States of America
" Yugoslavia '

e
PAEARI

Food and sgriculture Organization(FAO)

International Bank for Reconastructian
end Development (Bank)

International Monstery Fund (Fund)

Ragreeentatives of non=-governpmental orgenizations:

ca.tegogz
Miss KAHN

Mr. WOODCOCK
Mr. HEILPERIN)
Miss SANSON

Categog B: ,
Migs STAPEITON

Secmta,riat:
Mr, WEINTRAUB

* Alternates

World Federation of Trade Unions(WFTU)
International Co-operstive Alliance(ICA}
International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)

National Association of Manufacturers
(NaM)

Secretary of the Commission

/FINANCING



E/CN.1/SR.113
Page 3

FINANCING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENI‘ OF UM)ER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES REPORI' er ’PEE
GROUP OF EXPERTS APPOINTED BY THE SECRE"I‘AHY—GEI\IERAL UNDER ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL
COUNCIL RESOIUTION 290 (XI) ‘oN MEASU’RES TO HEDUCE UNEMPLGMNT AND UNDER-
EMPLOYMENT IN UNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES IN THE LIGHT OF REQUIREmst OF ECONOMIC
DEVEI.DPMENT (E/l986) (GENERAL DISCUSSION - concluded)

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) replied to some of the a.rguments put forward
during the general debate, It had 'been eaid for instance, that foreign invest-
ment wes not the best way of stimxlating economic development and might lead to
exploitation. In recent years s ‘Y might point out ' u.nder-developed countries hed
glacily welcomed i’oreign capital #hich they had used. in the true interest of their
populations. Und.er-developed countries hed ’ moreover, made every effort to
create in their countries an atmosphere ‘conducive to such investment. He was happ;
to hear that the Colonial Powers hed started putting into e:f'fect development plans
in the territories under their administretion and, in particular, that Belgium had
announeed 1ts intention to encourege international financing through existing
bodies, Tt was quite clear from the debates that members of the Commission
realiied that there was much to recommend such a method of financing o

“The Argeritine Goverrment Should. be congratulated on 1ite announcement
that it would participate in the execution of any programme directed to the‘
improvemént oft living eonditions and that to the extent ‘of its resources 1t would
contribute to economic d;evelopment. The Turkish Government too deserved. praise
" for 1ts announcemsnt that it supported, as & whols, the principles of economic
' 'development- the representative of 'I‘urkey had nevertheless emphasued the need.
for realizing that the varlous countries weine at different sta.gss of development.
The representative of India was to benggéggnded:&gzhose aspects of the prohlem on
- which there was most general agreement. The representative of the International
Bank for Reconstruction end Developcment hed made & very clear statement on which he
too should be complimented. He had pointed. out that there could. ‘be no economic
dovelopment unless a population wes firmly determined to brihg about such
‘development., Several members of the Commission " hed said;jtein‘ that
connexion, ' - that  countries” * ‘should ° T ef’i‘coui‘aged‘ to

R [rely on



E/CN.1/SR.113
Pege L

rely on their own resources. Thers was much truth in those observations tut
determination wes not enough without the necessary resources. The Benkls
representative hed also pointed out thet there hed been an appreciable increaSe
in 1te loens. He hoped that that would continue; 1t had not been stated,
honever, which countries hed received loems. During the current financial year
the Bank had granted 18 loans amounting to 290 million dollars. Out of that
amount however, lOO million dollars had been allocated to & country with the
higbest per apita incone. Similarly, out of the 109 million dollars loaned
during the finanoial year l9h9, ho million dollars had gone to countries in that
category. In 1948 16 million dollars had been loaned ‘to countries in the second
category and 12.5 million dollars to those 1n the third. His delegation viewed
that state of affairs with considerable conoern partioularly since in that way
the Bank's operations tended to widen further the gap between the developed and
the under-developed countries _

Like the Bank, the Experts ‘considered that expenditures for economio
development were essentially intended to eneble the countries concerned to supply
goods and services. That was obviously desirable but the representative of the
Bank had gone on directly to say that the increase in income resulting from an
increase in production would leed to a greater demend for imported goods., It wes
difficult not to accept that conclusion in itself, but countries could always
“resort to restrictiva exohange and trede measures to counteract any possible
barmful effects arising from the situation referred to by the Bank.

‘ qeveral wembers of the Commission had pointed out that nationel resources
could be inoreaeed by trying to bring ebout & more favourable relatlionship between
import and export prices. He- quoted several passages from economic treatises,

.relating in particular to South Americe, which showed that quite often after
paying for imports, the proceeds ~f exports were insurficient to mest the needs
of economic development As Brazilicri representative hed seid, at the General
Agsembly's fifth session, bulk purcheses of rawv materials of strategic importence
could improve the trade balence of under-developed countries but 8 lack of equip—
went, on the other hand, might retard the development of those countries. Such &
situation was not encoureging, as 1t merely accentuated the disequilibrium which

Jexisted



B/CN.1/SR.113
Page 5

existed between developeﬂ and under-developed countries, particularly as the
_'requirements of 1nternationa1 security took precedence over economic development.
The problem assumed 1mmense proportions for under-developed war-devasteted .
countries such as the Philippines, ‘and & development programme -wight well remain
‘a dead letter unless the country ‘recelved international assistance. A plen to
regularize the circulation of capital should be drawn up at once. +Imcreases in
the price of certain essentiai commodi ties and stock-piling of such ¢ommodities
would have reoercussions on the price of Other products. ‘Were under-developed
countries to sell their produce at current high prices, their trade balance
‘would tend to become stable,' on'thé’other hand, économic:- development was \
hampered and the under—developed countries were placed in & very difficult
situation by their concentration on a small number of crops.  FAO's report for
A 1950 showed that apart from rice, cotton and cne Or two other products,
production could not be increaaed from one year to:the next; -a period of ‘seven
years wes required for some crops. That observation was of particular interest
to--the under-developed countries. For then the solutlion wes very eimplez they
“needed technical essistance and 1nternational 1nvestment 10 particular, through
intenslfied operations by the Bank, which should grant ‘loens even for unprofitable
projects. The Benk should grent credits up to 1,000 mwillion dollars. That
agount would be ample end would meke & greet contributlon to the well-being of
humenity. \ o V

A situation that wes nelither wer nor peace vas certainly not
favourable to sconomic development, but the most important point was to avoid
1eaving people with a feeling of disappolntment. |

Mr. Garcia read 'several passages from articles in the ‘merican Press
which'showed'how serious the situation was both from the socgial and human points
of view. The articles particularly streessed the fact that two thirds of the
world's population were suffering want and concluded that peace would be'in
danger so long as thet situation lasted. Those ideas were mot platitudes;
they were the expression of deep feslings for humanity, and the Commission
should give heed to them. The Council was proposing not to cogtinug,the
Commission after 1951. The Coumission would therefore have to try*té achieve

concrete results.

" /Mr. CHERNYSHEV



E/CN.1/SR. 113
Pege 6 ,

- Mr CHERN!SHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wishe& to cerrect

‘2 -misinterpretation of his remarks on. the part Qf the Unitad States reprosenta*

tive. He had not sald thet he was _opposed in principle to foreign investment but
e hed said, on the subject of such investment, that it wea primarily_by‘mobiliz-
ing -and waking better use of the netional resources of underedevelbped,¢ountfiés
that . their egonomic development and independence of .foreign capitaléyoula be
ensured. He had added thet lnternetionsl investments were scceptable as &n
additional meens of developing the vational resourcep and stpengfheﬁins the -
independence of the countries concermed. . = Ce . A“

- It wes wrong to claim, as the Chairman had done, 1n his capacity as
BraziliaaVreprasentativa, thet forelgn cepital 1nvestmenta! in particula:_rregch
lovestments, in Russia had facilitated the 1atter's«ecqngq;c_deveiobment;. thé(
gole motive of the iuvestments made in Russia before the'grsat October revolution
had been-exploitation; apd M:.vCheruyehev,cquid not accept the Chairman's;v
conclusion.

The CHAIRMAN, epeaking as the rapresentative of Brazil said he h&d

‘Vmerely recalled the fact that the first steel works in Russia had been 1nstalled

by French capital.

Mr. DAYRAS (France) feared that the Commission would lose patience-.
if he vere to attempt the bare enumeration of the Industrial enterprises and
railway developments financed by French investments in Russia.

Mr, MASOIN (Balgium)‘remindedrthe-USSR:representative thet various
‘enterprises such as the Odessa tiramways, the Nicolas railways, the Donetz = -
glassworks end others had been established in Russia by Belgien capital,
and their value in 1913 had amounted to 1,000 million Belgian gold francs,

‘The CHATRMAN declared the general debate closed.
METHOD oF WORK

The CHAIRMAR said the Commlssion had before it two proposals
for its method of work: & proposal by the Philippines, seconded by Chila,
~that- the Gcmmission ghould begin by examining the recommendations of the Group of

_ Experts aboud internaticnal financing and then pass on to the recommendations

Ivecarding



E/CN.3/SR. 113
Page T

regarding internatfonal trade ‘and mational action; and a proposal by the Chairmen
' that the recomméndatiosis ‘should be examined in.the ordsr in which they-had been
pubmitted by the Experts. ' . - - ‘ :
- MF. MASOIN (Belglum); speakfng €s Rapporteur, moted that in all their
statemente -the members of the Commission lad thus far more or less followed the
plan of the Experts’ ‘redcmnendations. That was not surprising, since the arrange-
ment’vas extrémely loglcal. He advocated:following 1t In discussing the
' recommendations; without, }xdwever, overlooking the Philippine proposal, which was
based on the recomendatioﬁ of ‘the Economic and Social Council. It might be
possible to reach a@eement by assuring ‘the author of that proposal that the study
- of the international aspect: o:f finenoing would not be neglected evenif the chrono-
logical order of the recomem\e.tiom were followed. Mr, Masolin: comsidered that
* the recommendations should be ﬁm:[ad sccording to groups of ideas, under the
“hesdings suggested in the Experta‘ Report, es. those recommendations contained
" related ideas which could not ba éxamined separately, . ; :
Several metibers of Commisalon had dyawn at:bention during the
" discussion to certain points nrmcluded in those recommendations, namely the
da.ngers of Mlatian, the need gor carrying out ecommic develoment under
‘conditions of stability, the neogaa:ﬁw for utilizing existing foreign ourrency
holdinga and the advisebility of laying more stress on priva.’oe capital, the
conditions on which loans were g ited and  the other functions that the Bank
" ‘might perform (in particular the guaranteeing of investments). Accordingly, i
obder to allow For those.new pomtg and to see to vhat extent they could be fitted
"into the Experts'’ recmmm&a‘bions, the discuseion should not e confinsed to a
" atudy of the recommendations. :
\ Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republice), while he sew no
resson why the Comulssion should -not refér to-the Experts' recommendations,.

cconsidered that the specifi¢ recommendstions which the Commission was supposed to
meke to the Council should be based upon the formel proposals made by 1te members.

/Mr. GARCIA



E/CN.1/SR.113
Page 8 ‘

| 'Mr. GARCIA (Philigpines) hoped: that the Gommtssien would. organize its

work in éuch a Wey ‘e tG affdrd effidlent preparation-for the work.of the Council's

Economic Comiittee. He recalled that the Councills resolution agked the .

‘ Commission to give priority to the problem of the International financing of the

" economic 'deira?ﬁoﬁha‘nt"?fﬁﬁ&ewal‘ewlope& ‘countries.. The Commlssion should try to

‘wrk out & broedér plan for <térmationsl-financing.  Ite task was to .see-that

- ecotiomts 'dmiopﬁiazfﬁ Vas fL7fie%ently rapld to reduce-the disequilibrium between
developed ;" undor-developed céuntried.. Both the.pationdl .and the international
action 'to be take. would“-call for important political deoisiong by .Govermments,
dédcisions which-could only be taken on‘the basis 6f a thorough study of  the

" questicn.’'Siuch'& &tudy was 'essentially within the. terms of weference of the

: éommis'sion,;irhich“ should give priority to-the problem of intermationsl financing,
‘aYthough ‘Mr. Garcia recognized  that ddmestic measures wers elso important. He
"r‘gyi’t:er'ated.'hié belief" that' the ‘problem of’ full employment in’economically developed
‘countries, and that of the ecombmic development of less-developed countries, were
parts of the same problem, &énd that in .order to solve them both it was essentlal

o risyrow the gé.p ‘batweeri ‘the two . groups of ceuntries by.meansg of ,rapld economic
Eie%r’éloixﬁent. He -therefore considersd it preferable: to start.with a consideration
of recommehdation 14. Governments .would have to.take:a decigion of principle

goncerning the body provided for in that recommendation.:  That particular question
'Q‘iré;ised pi‘aotical problems such as the size of the sums to be gellected, the

' origin of the 'funds) the'way in which they would be distributed and the status

‘of the organization to be set up. All those problems ought to be s'tudied, by the

‘ mambers of the Commissiofi in their capaclty as experts, a.nd. Mr. Garcia thought that
a sub-commission might be :set up to examine recommendation 1k, He was sorry to
have to press his proposals once again, but the Commission had only a limifed time
at 1ts disposal and might be wasting time on detalls to the detriment of essential
ma.tters’ “He recalléd the origin of resolutlon 342 (XII) which the Eccncmic and
Social Cduncil had adopted unenimously; . that resolution, which combined i
different pointa of viaw, instructed the Commission to giva priority Yo pgoblems

Jof financing



E/CN.1/3R.113
Page 9 ‘

of financing ec.onomio develczpmen’c; In view of mla 61 of the rules of pmcedure
he asked that the Cqmission should ‘vote first oh - h:ts pmposal.

e s Mr. WOIFSQK (Canada) agreed that the *orooedure suggeste& by ..the USSR
‘represe:ntamve would be jusfaified Ar the Oonmission were a.lread.y prepa.ring its
recomendations to- ’che Bconmnic and 'Social Council. - Tha:l:, however, was ‘not 1ts e
teak fox; -the time being. It had now to stud,y ‘the dxpex'ts' Report. and reccmend,a-.
tions, suggest changes » simplifica.tiona or amplifications of certain points, a.nd
lasﬂ 5 in the liuht of that Btud.y, consider J.ts own’ recommendatﬂ ons to the =
Counoil. Ir the neabers of the Ccmiasv en thought tha_t the wox‘k irould be made L
easier by studying related suo Jects or r% nmundat}iona im the Report together;
he saw no obJectlon to “‘“‘olloa"mg the method mgges**ed ‘oy the representative of
Chile, bu:b in tha ordsy su'*geai-ed b the Balbim:» representative. He suggested
that the Commission should folilow that course.

In his oplnion, mewbers of tke Commisgion were m* staken in fearing that,
if that procedux-e were adppted, tle Comﬁsim vould. not be devoting Buf‘f’icient
Hdme to the study of questions. which "they *‘ﬁgardad as’ of primary mportance. “They
could always ask the Commission to speed up its discussions. a.nfi reach quick.],y the
quegtions whibh thay regar&ed as pa.rticularly important. ‘

] Mr s.-*&mm (Ind:la.) Was not sure that he had *"ully gx‘aspesl the - -
Rapparteur g prJnf%c_\whi h, 1f 1t invelved maging a. ﬂenaral study of avery eubject
dealt with in tre: TopOTT, ‘aeensd ta him to be rather cenfusing. The recomndations
in bhe Report offaped g waer Tieid: for smc}y In that vnnvpxirm he supported -

the suggestzon of tae Carlljan reprscentatlive. ‘I’he Commigaion novuld gx&ining any -

other recowazniation which It regerded as importan’c or, to Tollow the suggestlon

of the I:}&-’T FADEY :onitative, . diaregard those recomnendatidns in the. Repor’c whlch
3¢

seemed, J supe “fl;aous.

- Jwith regerd



E/CN 1/8R. 113
Page 10 R

2 W'lth regard %o the order in which the Comission would examine “the -
Experte' recomendations s he va,s willing to accept either of - the two methods
proposed, i.e,, to follow the order chosen by the Experta or to begin with the
recammendations for 1ntexnationa1 ﬁnﬂncing. . Both head ad,vanta{;es and disadvanteges
If i’c began, with 1ntema.ticnal finmwmg, the Commission would, of course, be
tacklins the Problem to which the Council had given prioriby, but 1t would e
doing 80 before the tasic facbora had. been defined. On the other hand, if it
follcwed the order chosen by the Experta, there might obviously be long _ :
discussions on the firat recnmandationa VHowever he would prefer the Comm:iseion
to follmr the erder of the Report, but - at the seme time declde to pass a8 rapidly
as possi’ble over the recomanaa’aiona in sectione A end B.

© Mr, WOLFSON (Canada) supported the Indlan representative 'ﬁa pjroposé}.. :

~‘The CEAIR!»MN also supported. the pronosal. In ord.er to speed. up
consideration of the recomandaticme 1in sections A and B, he proposed that
repreaantatives should make their suggestione in writing
Mr MASODI (Belgimn) woulti prefer not to have the members of the
Ccmnission obliged to submit written texts before they hed even nede suggestions.
The members of 'ohe Commisaion were sitting a8 experts rather than as Government
repreeentatives eml in aﬁdibion, the Cammiseion would not be d.r&fting immediately
,V:the taxt of the final reaelutiona which it. would send to the Councll. He suggested
therefore that the Comieeion ahould exchange views on the recomnendationa @‘ouped
undor each of ‘the three headings indicated by the Experts.

LT el
SN

-

VA
VRIS

The CHAII!IMN ea:td that ‘the Comm:lssion had to decide whether it would.
adopt the Chilean propcsal which was to group the recommendations in a cer‘bain
order; or whether it would exemine them omne by one in the order given Yy the
Experts.

- My, BSIU CHA (China) thought there would be mo point in the Commission
regrouping the recommendations, since the Experts had already done that. He also

/supported R



E/CN, 1/SR 113
Fage 11

‘gupportéd the Philippine pro:posal “sincé the Ccmmission's moat mportant tas}: was
to formilate and suggest to the Council mctical methods of intermational . .
financing. It might not be a‘ble to devote sufficien‘b time to that *bask if it.
began by exemining the recmmnendatians in gections A and B.

Mr. SAKSERA® (Indie) gaid that’ a clearer impresaian of the. ?.A.BYIB of tlLe

- members of the Commission on each part of the Report wpuld be o‘btained 1f it were
studied chapter by chapter, If the discussion wag no'b oo detailad parts one and
two could Ye finishdd feirly ouickly. That procedure would have the addi‘t* anal
advantege of clearh' defining the baeis npon which the Comnission would discuss

- the matter most important to it that 18 ’ par‘b three of the Report. '

Mr, WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Ccmmission) said that und.er rule 61 of
the rules of procedure, the ﬁommission met consider the various procedural
proposals in the order of thelr presentation. The representa’cive of Chile had
certainly made his suggestion first, bwb ‘he had made 1t clear that it wes only a
- suggestion, not 2 formal proposal. Tha other procedural propoaals presented to
the Conmission came from the repressntative of the Philippinas and from the
representaetives of Indie and Cepeda. If tha representative of the Philippines
wlshed to have his propoeal voted on, that would ’beﬁjdcme. _

; Mr. STINEBOWER - (Un:lted States of America) felt sure that al;L the ,members
of the Commission were funy aware of the order of priority 1mpoaed upon ﬁhem ‘by
the resolutions of the Economic and Social Council and of the General Asaembly
The Conmission would, therefore, give particuler attention to the ouestion of the
financing of economic development in \mder~developed countries. A%t 11;9 twellth
‘session the Council had assigned priority to- the ouestion of financing in generel,
not to that of external finaneing. Thet, however , 4id no'!; meen that the O'bher
aspects of the report chould be neglected. The nembers of the Caumission should
meke their comments brief, end should ceoneider ell the recammuendetions made, He
would not formally support either of the two procedures recommended to the

JCommission



B/cN. 1 /R, Y23
Page 12 -

oy Commissicn, but he.thdught it:possible; in eny event, to comiplete fairly rapidly

the congideratlion of .recommendations;lito.7 and 9 to 12, which dealt with
sub,jects other than financing, ‘before: taking up the deteiled. study of the 1atter

i

auestion. B B T

. GARCIA -(Philippines) pointed cut that the most important pect of
. the Experts’ Repart was thet which contained their recormendations, and-tiel ohculié
be very carefully studied by the Commission. Since the Cammiesion d4d not appear '
e be very. much in fevour of his procedural proposal, he would not ‘press for.a
\vote on it, Instesd he-would suggesl the following compromise: ‘ he would agree
to the Commission beglrping its consideration of the recommendations with:ssction A,
followoed by section B, before teking up the study of the recammendations in '
sect-ion C, which he coneldered the most important; but in order to expedite the
work he, pro;poaed. that.the Cormission.should exemine the recammendations 4 -the
girst two sections together., . .o ot oot

MrpSAKSMA (India) said.he had no.objection to the Philippine prioposal.

.+ . . Mr. WOLFSON (Caneda) concurred, = - & o a0t

Mr. STINEBOWER (United Stetes of America) asked whether it was the

- -~ Commission's intention to meke'sm auick study of recammendation 8, Wwhich he thought

| F‘A'pgrticularly importants . .He would like to know whether the decisien-which-
.‘bha Cormission. wug aboutto taoke: tmplied a quick study of the reccwendnt:lons

‘,;-.;,m gpootions A.pnd Be - crn o L e N U T

- R JLFSON (Canada.) asked the repreeenta:‘bive of the Pﬁilipéines whéther
ther purpose. ol his proposal was admply to ‘defexr’ msidemtion of sections Aledid B

of: the recommendatlons until later..

fMr. GARCIA



E/CN,1/SR,113
Page 13

.n..mi : RS N . T ; e f e
. - R

‘Mrv GARCIA (Philippiues) rapliad that that was tot his intention, he
was merecly asklug the Commlssion to etudy. those recommendstions as quickly as .
possible in order to shorten the discussion. -

The CHAIRMAN, speeking as representative of Brazil, ‘gaid he would not, .
press his propossl that the recommendations should be considered one by ome. It
wag for -members themselves to decide how long & time they wished to devote to that
task. - ¥ith reference to the Fhilippine:proposel, however, he thought that the -
recommendations in section B were exceedingly important and should be given close
studys . D o , :

Mr, EZEKIFEL (Food aund Agriculture Organization)} polnted out that the

- wording of some’of the recommendations in section A should be modified before they
vere sutmitted to the Bcouomic and Socisl Council. Most of those reccmmendations
mentioned measures which might be taken by the differént countries, but
récommendation 1, for exsmple, cotritained no such suggestion, . The same was true

of the entire chapter which dsalt with population, - The Commission might make & .
- quick study of the retommendations in section A, and amplify them -where necessary
for Bubmission to the Ecouomio and.Social Council. -

o . In reply to Mr. GABCIA (Philippines) , the CHAIRMAN proposed that the
',Gommissian shculd mals:e S quiok ‘study of the recommendstions in sections A and B
in order to be able to devote as much time as possible to the recameudations
in section G. ' :
- It vas_ so decmed.

*

_REPCRT OF THE GROUP. CF. EXPERTS APPOINTED BY THE sncmmy GENERAL msmm Econcm:c
 AND SOCTAL, COUNGIL RESOLUTIEN 290. (XI) ON MEASURES TO REDUCE wmozmw AND
VUNDWW IN UNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES IN THE LIGHT GF REQUIREMENTS *
ECONQMIC DEVELGPMENT ( E/l986)(1mv1 4 OF THE AGENDA)

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of Brezil,said that in hie
opinion the wording of recommendation 1 was rather vague.

/Mr, MASOIN



E/CN.1/sR, 13
Page 1k

Mr. MASOIN (Belgium) agreed, and thought that the text of recomendationl
should be revisod if it was to be included in the Comiesion's repor‘t. Accordingly
he proposed’ the deletion 6f the words preceéing tha phrase "to remove the -
obstacles to free and equal opportunity”,so thét the recommendation would make a
positive proposal for certein reforms which might te considered by umnder-developed
comntries, B e : ‘

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) understood that
for: the time being the Commiesion was not taking concrete decisions, but llmiting
itself to comments on ‘the’ i'ecomndatiéns set forth An the Report of the Group' of
Experts. He reserved ‘the ridlt therefore to submit his observations later; the
fact that he would make no further remark did not mean that he approved the text
of the recommendations.

- Mr. WOLFSON (Canada) suggested that the words "or sex" should be 1nserted
after "... based on’ race, colour, caste, creed” in the text of reconmendation 1.

Mr. STINEBWER (United States of America) said he had not foreseen the -
turn vhich the discussion would take; he therefore reserved the right to tranemit
to the Cémmission later saie suggestions relating to the text of recommendation 1,
particularly on land reform, so that it could be 1ncluded in the Commission's
feport. He added that officlal and privete circles in the.United States both felt
that the questions dealt with in recommendation 1 fell within:a sphere in which the
United Nations could play & very important part, but where the 1nitiative lay with
governments themselves. Those camplicated questions raised meny diff;culties with
regard to their scope and consequences, and ilnvolved individual decisions by the
governments concemed. As en example, he referred to the land reforms reconmended
by the Group of Ezperte and pointed out that those were problems which af.‘fected not
only the undor-developed countries~ in the United States, for inst.ance ’ 1t wa.s only
in the last twenty years that the greatest ad.vances had been made in the mtter of

- [lend



E/CN,.I/SR 113
Page 15

land reform, . He'added ALat he yould submit some’ comments o thet subject very
shortly and that the ‘specialized agencles, the Seéretariat and’ the mémbers of = -
the Commission cquld .usefully examine the questiok.’) He Blsc asked whet wms the -
status,.of & report on that subdect which had been vequeqted undar Geneml Assemhly
resolut}on 1&01 (V) T T SUNEE R S TS
G Mre WEIMRAUB (Secretery of the Commission) said, in reply to the "
United Statsa representative’s:question, that the resolution Fecotmendéd the
Secretary-Ceneral, in co-speration with the Food and Agriculture @rganization,
to prepare and submit: to the thirbeenth session 6f the Béoncmic and Soclal
Counoil.en anelysis ff the:extent to which unsstfsfestory forms of agrarian;
striobure. and, in-particular, systems of land ‘tenure; 1in the under-developed
countzies and.territories. impeded économis development, and also &sked- the.:
Egonomic god Social Cowncil to submit. recrumendations to the General: Assembly. -
The Secretary-General had prepared the report requesated, in Gowoperation
with the FAO, but without making & detailed study of the question, The draft
report -had-recently been gent to the:specielized agencies; which had been asked
to submit their comments, The report would be revised and sent 1 Sa fow ddys to
the reproduction services, sc thet the members of the Economic and Social Council
would be eble to have it six wewks before the opening of the July sessioh., The
report studted defects. in the agrarian structure in .several fielda (land ‘temwe) -
f1scal policy, problems. of agricultural economy; the question of agriculturdl. '
credit, ete, ), It wes bssentially an incomplete document but it:dld "thﬁ‘in'aﬂ‘fj' .
swmmary of the.various,steps.taken by governments during the lakt few, years; ' in
that connexion it limited itself ta. mnalysing those meesures without evaluating -
them, It was for the Ecenomic apd Soclal Céuncil ‘to judge: their effect. The . .
conclusions of the report showed that it was impoasible 46 recommend any ‘single ..
course of actlion; governments would have to adopt a number ofdifferent measures
and principles, He added.that 4t wowld piebébly not be possible to distribute the
complete report to the members of the Commission before the current session closed,

/ Mr, EZEKIRL



Mn EZEKIEL (Food, and Agr;lcultm'e ‘Organization). thanked Mr. Weintreud -
for his sta*bement.._ Be emphasized that a study of the Experts! recommendaticns;.
ahowed that there, ‘was no miversal pq.nacea. and that each country: must. make 1is
ovn decis.gons (land tenure ) fiscal , reforms, . agricnltwai credit policy, etdi)i.
It was therefore difficult for the Commission to meke any decisio’ He fe,lt,
however, that 1t would be necessery to alter the text of the recommendation ih
question before submitting it to the Economic and Secie) Council, The text could
contain recomendatipns to governments to mitiate thg formulation of progremmes:
of ca—-ordinated rei’o;ma and to develop a. tima schedule for carrying auch reforms
1n'ho e.atiom He vas thus ‘brought to make. g sec:md suggestion: . the fact of
inclwaing such a.spects af ruml de\telopmnt in recmendatim 1 raised a problam
of mpaganda and edusa.tion. He suggested therarore tbmz recomuendation 1 should.
e divided :l,nto t;wo parts, tha first conceming the programe of devalopmnt and
activity affec*bing farmers indi\fiduala.y, and th& sacond concerning the prepar&tion
of & programme or genera.l education,.

o Mr. DAYRAS (Fra.nce) aasacia.ted himaelf with those two suggestions which ..
he felt vere wise. L e e e

Mr. WOLFSON (Gamda.) Buggeatad that when the Smmnission -
at&mitted it.s recomandations to the pconomic and Social Council, 1t should bear
in mind legislatian on syst.ems of inheritance, vhich bad a direwb effect on the ‘
aistribution of land and. the awarian structure, He thought it wpuld be advisable,
to drew the.attention of govermments to possible changes which they might make with
8 viey, to reduciug the effects on agricult ure generally of the splitbting up.of .-
‘1a.naed pr;;pegb;es. He reserved the right to formulate further remarks or:
‘recommendations in due caurse.:

e at _",b“‘-; LT

1&/6 Pil,





